Department Head / LIT Meeting Wenatchee High School Room 501 June 6, 2016 4:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.

2015-2016 LIT Goal

Close achievement gap in Math, Science, and ELA between low income and all students by 5% on the state assessments by the end of the 2015-2016 school year through classroom engagement, positive relationships, and common academic language.

Attendance: Eric Anderson, Graham Stansbery, Susan Sears, Michelle Benner, Scott Benner, Todd Busse, Robert Swardz, Don Collins, Dan Ellwood, Carrie Christensen, Brian Lee, Scott Feil. Danielle Schafer-Cloke, Michelle Mahoney-Holland, Ramon Rivera, Will White, Mary Symonds, Brian Higgins, Fidelina Pulido Absent: Angela Prater, Ricardo Iniguez, Molly Butler, Maureen Rix-McMahan, Penny Hedman, John Spencer, Marta Gonzalez, Koni McLean

Minutes: May 2016 Minutes were reviewed. Mary Symonds moved; Danielle Schafer-Cloke 2nd for approval. Motion approved.

End of Year Information LIT Elections

Certificated election results: Caesar Mendoza, Rudy Joya, and Shelly Jelsing were elected for three-year terms and Steve Priest was elected to fill the remainder of a one-year term.

Classified election results: Fidelina Pulido

Senior Victory Lap

Senior Victory Lap was successful. We want to try to change the culture for seniors and try to give back at the end of the year. The tunnel for seniors after graduation ceremony was also a success.

LGI

LGI will be available next year. It will be on a sign-up basis. It will be back on the room scheduler for sign-ups. 6th period may not be available very often.

Student Planners

Students will not have a student planner next year. Students will instead have a Google calendar through their email address. If a student still wants a paper planner there will be some blank ones available.

Deans Den Update and Career Center

Career Center will be moved to the lower library area and laptop computers will be added to the lab. The Apple Lab will be utilized by technology for office space and storage and in exchange there will be two portable laptop carts with thirty computers that can be checked out and utilized in the classroom. The Career Center will become the Deans Den.

Portables

Portables will be added on the backside of the gym. There will be six portables with nine classrooms. The preparation for the portables will be done this summer with one being ready this fall and the rest will come in when available as construction in other schools is completed.

LIT / Department Head Meetings

Discussion about LIT and Department Heads combined meetings and purpose of LIT. LIT and Department Heads will continue to be our decision making team and we will look at how LIT time is structured for next year with small group meetings and trainings.

LIT Funds Requests

Funds request from Molly Butler and Eric Anderson to have t-shirts made with the PRIDE acronym for Ignite leaders and all WHS staff for freshman orientation in the amount of \$2,106.00 (Class Size/Student Mix). Todd Busse moved; Michelle Benner 2nd. Motion Approved.

Funds request from Patricia Devereaux for 2 inch set of alphabet, numbers and math symbols die cut sets in the amount of \$1,847.04 (Ad Match). Dani Schafer-Cloke moved; Scott Benner 2nd. Motion approved.

Brian Higgins motion; Danielle Schafer-Cloke 2nd to adjourn.